
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS 

SPRINGFIELD DIVISION 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

MICHAEL WILLIAMS, 

Defendant. 

Case No. 18-CR-300~0_.tj,____ 

VIO: 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(l) 
& (b)(l)(A)(viii) 

18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(l)(A)(i) 

INDICTMENT 

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES: 

COUNT ONE 

On or about January 24, 2018, in Christian County, in the Central District of 

Illinois, 

MICHAEL WILLIAMS, 

the defendant herein, knowingly and intentionally distributed 50 grams or more of 

methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts of its isomers, a Schedule II controlled 

substance. 

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(l) and 

(b )(1 )(B)(viii). 
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COUNT TWO 

On or about January 26, 2018, in Christian County, in the Central District of 

Illinois, 

MICHAEL WILLIAMS, 

the defendant herein, knowingly and intentionally possessed with intent to distribute 

50 grams or more of methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts of its isomers, a 

Schedule II controlled substance. 

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(l) and 

(b )(1 )(B)(viii). 
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COUNT THREE 

On or about January 26, 2018, in Christian County, in the Central District of 

Illinois, 

MICHAEL WILLIAMS, 

the defendant herein, did knowingly possess firearms, being: 

a) Rohm Model 38S, .38 caliber revolver, Serial Number: FF264148 

b) Ithaca Model 37, 12 gauge shotgun, Serial Number: 371274856 

c) Hi Point Model 4095, .40 caliber carbine, Serial Number: H51947 

d) Savage Model Stevens 311, 12 gauge shotgun, Serial Number: B646387 

e) Diamondback Model DB 15, .223 rifle, Serial Number: DB1710076 

f) Rossi Model Field Grade, .17 caliber long rifle, Serial Number: SP417479 

in furtherance of a drug trafficking crimes for which he may be prosecuted in a court of 

the United States, that is, possessing with intent to distribute 50 grams or more of 

methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts of its isomers, a Schedule II controlled 

substance. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(l)(A)(i). 

3 

3:18-cr-30007-SEM-TSH   # 10    Page 3 of 4 



s/ Foreperson

s/ Gregory Harris
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